’m 2105 Market Street  Midland, Texas 79703
915-694-9517 Fax 915-694-5648

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 3 D X 0 2\5_ 3 3 :L % 5

Re: Marathon Oil Co. S
J. M.DentonNo.14 Ui+ T H-15-3%7 “R

Lea County, New Mexico
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Enclosed, please find the original and one copy of the survey performed on the referenced well by Baker
Hughes INTEQ, Midland, Texas office. Other information required by your office is as follows:

Name

of Surveyor Drainhole Number Surveyed Depths Dates Performed Type of Survey
Adryan Mitcham Vertical 0'to 4732 2-27-96 EMS

Surveyor

Richard Hill Vertical 4732 t0 12,840’ 4-6-96 Magnetic
Surveyor Multishot

If any other information is required, please contact the undersigned at the letterhead address and phone
number.

Randy Reynolds

St %@«WJ&

Technical @pport'Enﬂlneer

Enclosures
cc:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 13th day of February, 1997.
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